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To
The Nodal Officer,
Ee AsuArnya-bha-qaru
Punjabari, Guwahatl

$ubiecE C_hange of Forest Area in Layrng of Proposed L8" g (carbsn steel) NatUral Gag pipelinq
alongwith OFC Conduit From Guwahati to Panisagar.

Rpfereneer 1) IGG-Lapplication: F-plAS./PiBeltrcl8Q74l?A2O Dated: 3olozlzuz-Q,
2) Your office Essential Details SoughJ letter Dated .lZ-Og-ZO2t

DearSir,

With reference to above subiect, we make Forest Application Dated: 30/07l2O2O application
No: FP/AS/Pipeline/48074/2O2O after that we received Essential Details Sought letter Dated . 17-03-
2021 proposed fsrest area fqr pipeline aliggrment exeluded a few parts of the forest area. please rectify
the same and upload accordingly.

Then We eheeked our proposal and we Found sur Affect-ed Forest Area is eh,angqd from 4.698
Ha. to 4.7289Ha.

So kindly take aedon and We look forward to reeeivr the forest permission expeditlouslJ,

ThankingYou,

Yours Sineerely

For Indradhanush GasGrid Limited
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